CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL CEFN CRIBWR CEFN CRIBWR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Wednesday 11th February 2015. Councillor D. Dimond, Chairman.

Present: Councillors D. Dimond, C. Holmes, D. Evans, J. B. Johnson, H. J. David, M. Goudge, J. Short, M. Grabham and C. Howe.

1. Apologies:

There were no apologies.

2. Declarations of interest received in writing:

Cllrs. H. J. David, M. Goudge, D. Dimond and D. Evans declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Community Association as members of that organisation.

Cllr. H. J. David declared an interest in all planning matters as a member of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Cllr. H. J. David declared an interest in all matters concerning the Y Cefn Gwyrdd as a member of that organisation.

3. Minutes:

The minutes of the Cefn Cribwr Community Council meeting of Wednesday 14th January 2015 were adopted and signed as a true record.

4. Matters arising:

There were no matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.

5. Footpaths:

It was reported that a fence had been erected across FP 40 where it commences in John Street. It was agreed that the Clerk would report this matter to BCBC Rights of Way Department.

Cllr. H. J. David reported that the barriers at the access points to the cycle track (Bedford Rd, Cwm Ffoes, The Fountain) had been replaced with bollards to make access easier for pushchairs and mobility scooters.

Cllr. H. J. David reported that the footpath which had been in dispute at the bottom of Heol Goedog has been confirmed as being a public right of way. We await the drafting of the necessary legal order to regularise the same in perpetuity.

6. Clerk's Report:

Correspondence: Council noted the following items:

Teenage Cancer Trust.

Mayor of BCBC - Golf Day & Afternoon Tea.

The Pensions Regulator.

One Voice Wales.

Y Cefn Gwyrdd.

Bills for payment:

Clerks Salary for January '15 (S. P 27): £313.35 HMRC : £78.20

Planning

Applications:

Mr. H. David, 1 Cae Pentice: Fell group of Sycamore Trees. Mr. A. Edwards, 1 Sea View: Two Storey Rear Extension. Mr. J. Richards, 44 Cefn Road: Two Storey Rear Extension. Mr. R. Davies, Claren House: Two Storey Rear Extension.

Financial Statement:

As on 7th February, 2015.

Community Account£349.12Deposit Account (B.M.M)£11,764.40TOTAL£12,113.52

Current Liabilities (in no particular order):

Budgetary Items to March '15 £6,000.00 Bills for payment February '15 $\underline{391.55}$ £6,391.55

Available undesignated Surplus / (Deficit)

£5,721.97

7. Members Reports:

Cllr. H. J. David reported that he had attended the recent PACT meeting and no issues in regard of Cefn Cribwr had been raised.

Cllr. D. Evans reported that he had attended the regional OVW meeting at Cowbridge on Councils behalf. An interesting presentation about the current state of the Health Service in Wales had been well received. Cllr. Evans also brought to Councils attention the large number of training courses that OVW run for Town and Community Councillors.

Cllr. J. B. Johnson reported that he had received the revised pay scale as agreed by OVW / SLCC / NALC in regard of Clerks remuneration. It was agreed that Cllrs J. B. Johnson and C. J. Holmes would review the Clerks current duties and responsibilities and report to Council in due course.

8. War Memorial, Pentice site and Bus Shelters:

The Clerk reported that the works to the Common Entrance, Bus Shelters and Pentice site are now complete with the exception of painting due to the weather.

The works to the Memorial Shelter to remove the asbestos have been completed and its it anticipated that re-roofing and other works will completed by mid-March at the latest.

9. A.O.B.:

Cllr. M Grabham reported that there are several large gaps in the hedge between Cae Gof playing fields and the main road. It was agreed that the Clerk would report this matter to Garth Evans at BCBC.

10. Date of Next Meeting: 7pm, Wednesday 11th March 2015 at the Cefn Cribwr Community Centre.

David Lloyd Jones, Clerk, February 2015.